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From:  [Regulation 13 Personal Data] < [Regulation 13 Personal Data]> 

Sent: 06 February 2020 08:22 

To:  [Regulation 13 Personal Data]  

Cc:  [Regulation 13 Personal Data] < [Regulation 13 Personal Data]> [Regulation 13 

Personal Data] 

Subject: Fwd: Buckland Hall, Bwlch 

 

Dear  [Regulation 13 Personal Data], 

  

I have been given your name by garden historian  [Regulation 13 Personal Data] (cc’d). 

She is the owner of  [Regulation 13 Personal Data] and has recently restored  

[Regulation 13 Personal Data]. She and I have recently been appointed to work at  

[Regulation 13 Personal Data]. Buckland Hall and its Registered Park and Garden was 

bought last month by our client with the intention to restore it as a family home and to 

restore the park, garden and wider landscape. I am Director of Landscape Agency, a 

practice of landscape architects that specialises in the restoration and repair of historic 

landscapes. 

We have had an initial meeting with officers from Brecon Beacon National Park Authority 

and we have been in receipt of a Pre Application letter setting out some of the 

requirements that would be expected in a planning application to restore the main 

house, some of the outbuildings and the park and garden. 

One of the main requirements in terms of the Registered Park and Garden is the 

suggested preparation of a Landscape Management Plan. We have prepared a draft 

brief for this plan (attached) and I wonder whether you would like to meet us at Buckland 

to discuss the brief and the opportunities that exist for the restoration of this site? 

This is very early days in this project and we would welcome a discussion with you within 

the next few weeks. 

As a start, I wonder whether you would be available to meet at Buckland during the the 

w/c March 9th or March 16th?  

I look forward to hearing from you, 



Yours sincerely, 

 [Regulation 13 Personal Data] 

Director 

Mobile:  [Regulation 13 Personal Data] 


